MANTI CITY WALKING TOUR

18. MANTI CITY LIBRARY, 5 S. MAIN **
Besuretostopinatthebeautiful CarnegiePublicLi-

_.‘.'T; | brary, builtin 1910. The library beganin 1901 as a
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project of the MantiLadies Literary Club. The club,
organized in 1895, still functions today.

19. MANTITABERNACLE, 100 S. MAIN **
Thetabernaclewasdesignedbytemplearchitect,William
Folsom,and builtin 1878-82. This church building now
accommodatesthreeLDSwards.Themonumental55by
90mainchapelhasa30foothighceilingandatallcentral
tower topped by aVictorian steeple. All of the window
anddoorbaysaretallandround-arched.Thecornerpin-
nacleshaveaGothicflair.Thestoneworkrangesfromroughtosmooth
cut,squaredblocks.Themodernadditiononthewestofthebuilding
hasbeendesignedtoblendcohesivelywiththeoriginaltogiveapleas-
ing overall effect.

20. YARDLEY INN AND SPA, 190 SO. 200 .W

r!'l'—'l'-‘ Thishome was builtin 1910by the Parry family. They
8 were noted thespians, artists and musicians. They
broughtthefirstlivetheatertoManti.Theextensionon
theeasthasbeentastefullyaddedtoaccommodatethe
innand spa. The homeis extensively furnished in period furniture.

21. CRAWFORD/DYRENG HOME, 202 S. MAIN

The Victorian influenced home was builtin 1894 for
JamesCrawford. Itincludesanoakstaircase, stained
glassandetchedwindowsandcarvedfireplaces.Each
roomhasanoutsidedoorwithitsownprivatebalcony.
Crawfordwasasuccessfulsheeprancherandhiredtheworkdonefor
ten centsan hour. A man and his team were paid $2 for a ten-hour
day.Behindthehouseisawell-preservedbarnandcarriagehouse.The
home has been in the Dyreng family since the 1930s.

22. KENNETH BENCH HOME, 286 S. MAIN

Originally built in 1860, it was later added on to and
turnedinto the Bench Hostel. Itisnow owned by Doug
and Donna Birk.

23. JORGAN MADSEN HOME, 501 S. MAIN

F“ ThishousehasbeenownedbytheMadsenfamilysinceit
4 Ll wasbuiltinthelate 1880s.Jorgan’sgreat-granddaughter

e Cynthia and her husband Mark Olson live here now.

24. L.R. ANDERSON HOME, 524 S. MAIN

Builtin 1896, this home has been carefully restored by
Ron and Ellie Sessions.

25. BILLINGS/HOUGAARD HOUSE, 95 E. 300 N.

4| Builtin 1860, thispioneerhomeisnowownedbyJohn
e || andKrenRussell.Ithasbeenrestoredandispractically

unaltered from the original building.

26. ROBERT AND ELIZABETH JOHNSON HOME, 103 E. 300 N.
= Builtin 1860 by Robert Johnson, the house speaks of dedica-
: ﬂ}' 3 tion. Accepting a call to move to Manti, Robert supported
B == the family making adobe and doing other odd jobs until he
could secure a farm. They lived in the house their entire lives.

27.A.0. ANDERSON HOME & FURNITURE STORE, 153 S. MAIN
==l In 1898 A.O. Anderson went to the Klondike during the great
ﬁﬂ ‘Gold Rush’ He came home with enough money to build his

home and store, then opening his own furniture business.

28. PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH, 189 S. MAIN

This Church was built in 1881 of the native oolite stone at a cost of
$4,000. It was well-built and well-preserved and is the best of the
few surviving churches built between 1870 & 1890. The church
|| was considered to hold the best school in town and held its classes
here. The American Legion now uses the building.

29. JOHN LOWRY HOME, 103 E. 100 S.
e This original milestone home was built in the 1850's and
{ ﬁ was expanded on the north side sometime before 1888.
: ™ John and his wife, Sarah raised eight children here. One
of their daughters, Olive, married the renowned photogra-
pher George Edward Anderson. Mr. Lowry worked as an Indian interpreter.
He has allegedly been associated with starting the infamous Black Hawk
War during an altercation with a young Ute chief, Jake Arapeen, in Manti.
The home was purchased in 2007 by Herb and Wendy Basso, who exten-
sively renovated the interior, but kept the original footprint of the house,
the wood floors and wall. It is currently owned by Joel and Rachel Wilcox.
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M anti, home of the Mormon Miracle Pageant,
isacity of great historical relevance. First set-

tled in 1849, it still has more than 100 build-
ings that were built by pioneer craftsmen, more
thanany othercityin Utah. Many of these buildings
predate the civil war. Because the majority of the
builders were stone masons, most of the structures
are built of oolite limestone quarried from the hills
behind the temple.

**Open to the public
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MANTI CITY WALKING TOUR

1. MANTITEMPLE
] | The mostimpressive of these old buildings, the MantiTemple,
_‘m standsatthenorthentrancetothecityandservesasthebackdrop
‘ for the Mormon Miracle Pageant.

2. MANTI CITY CEMETERY, ACROSS FROM TEMPLE **

T]Manyof Manti'searliestsettlersareburiedinthiscemetery.

Most of the older graves are in the central part. The leader
_ e —lofthefirstsettlers,Isaac Morley, isburied here,asisWilliam

Fowler,authorofthewell-knownhymn“WeThankThee,OGod,foraProph-

et” Youwillfind manygravestonesofbabiesandyoungchildren. Thereare

graves of pioneers who were killed by Indians and even of Indians.

3. PIONEER DUGOUT, 400 NORTH 300 EAST **
Thedugoutwasbuiltin 1999tocommemoratethesesqui-

1 EEFERERETE] centennial of Manti City. It represents over 20 primitive
Hﬁ' dwellings,dugintotheneighboringcliffs,wheretheManti

settlers spent their first year. (A key tothe dugout can be
obtained at the Temple Motel across the street.)

4. MANTI HOUSE INN, 401 NORTH MAIN STREET
Builtinthe 1860s by AndrewVan Buren, the MantiHouse
| Innwasoriginallyatwo-roomhouse. Later,itwasexpand-
] Fhﬂ edtotheeast. TheLDSChurchpurchasedthepropertyin
1884andthelargernorthsectionwasadded. Eachofthe
additionswerearchitecturallycompatibletothepreviouswork.Namedthe
“TempleHotel,"many prominentMormonChurchleadersstayedhere.The
buildingnowservesasthe MantiHouse Innrestaurantand bedand break-
fast.

5. SHOMAKER HOUSE, 194 W. 400 N.

ThishousewasthefirsthomeinMantitohaveelectricity.
It was built in the early 1850s by Ezra Shomaker. The
r i-" eastadditionwasaddedaround1900.Shomakerserved

as Manti mayor twice. The house was recently rescued
from demolition and is being restored by Shannon and Jim Miller.

6. ANTHONY BESSEY HOME, 400 NORTH 300 WEST

Built in 1858, it was one of the first homes built outside the
fortthatprotectedthepioneersfrommaraudingIndians.This
houseisremarkablypreservedandalmostunaltered.Itisbuilt
inthesquarecabin-typestylefoundthroughoutMormonsettle-
ments.Besseywasacabinetmaker,shoemakerandfarmer,as
well as a civic and church leader.

7. JAMES COOK HOME, 203 W. 300 N.
The James Cook House is distinctive forits hipped roof and
Gothicfacade.ltsbuilder,JamesCookwasborninShropshire,
England in 1816. He arrived in Manti in 1854 with only 10
centsinhispocket.Hewasawheelwrightwholaterbecamea
successful farmer with 30 acres of land.

8. JOHN CRAWFORD HOME, 200 W. 300 N.
] Atwo-storyhousebelievedtohavebeenbuiltbyJohnCrawford
J| in1874.ltisintactwiththeexceptionoftheremovalofitsorig-
inalfull-widthfrontporch.Notethatthestonebelowtheporch
lineislighterthanthelessprotectedooliteabove.Thesecond
storydoorway,whichnowhasnowheretogo,onceopenedontoa
porch.CrawfordmadeadobebricksfortheoriginaltabernacleinSaltLakeCity.
He came to Manti in 1853 and operated a sawmill in Manti Canyon.

9. BLACK/TUTTLE/FOLSOM HOME, 290 N. 200 W.

'i Builtinthreestagesbetweenthe 1850'sand 1880’s, this
= | oolitelimestonehouseisafineexampleofearlyvernacular
&l masonryinManti. Theexposedbeams, primitivestone
cutting, earlysix-over-sixdouble-hungwindows, porch,
logroofframing,andlowceilingsintheoldestpartofthe
home,allillustratepioneerconstructionmethodsinthe1850's.Thenorthaddi-
tion,whichwasaddedinthe 1880's,broughthighceilings, plastercenterpieces,
anddecorativetrim.ThoughttohavebeenoriginallyownedbyWilliamBlack,
the house was laterbought by LutherT.Tuttle who was a two-term mayor of
Mantiandservedonthecitycouncilaswellasfourtermsasaterritoriallegisla-
tor.HewasalsoaleadingmerchantandwasfounderoftheMantiSavingsBank.
Thehomewassoldin 1880toWilliam H.Folsomwhowasanarchitectforthe
MantiTemple. Folsomaddedthenorthwing. Thisaddition had a“polygamy
hideout"underthestairs.ltwasusedwhenthefederalmarshalscamelooking
forpolygamists.Despitehiscleverhidingplace, Folsomwaseventuallycaptured
and forced to sell the home to pay the fine for his conviction.

10. JOHN PATTEN HOUSE, 95 W. 300 N. **

7] Builtin 1854, this home was lived in continuously until 1975

| whenitbecameamuseummaintainedbytheMantiDaughters
ofUtahPioneers.Themainportiononthehouserepresentsthe
earliestandmostprimitiveformofstonemasonryconstruction
in pioneer Utah. The walls were laid in coursed rubble using

crude mud mortar.

11. BEACH LOG CABIN **
Also on the Patten House property is the Beach Log
= cabin.NathanielS.Beachbuiltthispioneercabin,one
{ ofthefirsterectedinManti,insidetheoldlogfortabout
| 1853.1thasbeenmovedtwice,finallyrestinginitscur-
rentplace bythe PattenHouse. Atonetimethe cabin
wasusedasaschoolroomwithAlviraCollidgeastheteacher. Bothbuildings
are open to visitors by appointment.

12. HISTORIC MANTI CITY HALL, 191 N. MAIN **
Thisclassicearlyltalianatebuilding,designed by A.E.Merriam,
wasbuiltbetween 1873and 1882asthecitycouldaffordit.The
final costwas $1,100. Ithoused the Manti City offices and City
Council continuallyuntil 1985, afterwhichitgraduallyfellinto
disuse.In2002anarmyofvolunteers,headedbyVernBuchanan,
beganrestorationwork.Interiorrestorationisnowcomplete. A
visitor'scenterandasmallmuseumarelocatedonthemainfloor. Asocial hall
is located upstairs.

13. SANPETE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, 160 N. MAIN **

Directly across the street west from the Old
City Hallisthe Sanpete County Courthouse.
It is built of the same oolite stone as older
buildingsin Manti, butby 1935, whenit was
built,buildingtechniqueshadchangedandthestonewascutinlargerblocks
andfinished withasmoothsurface. It was builtunderthe federal emer-
gencypublicworksprogramandisanexampleofthebeautifulworksomeof
thoseprogramsfostered.Notethestonemonumentonthenortheastcorner
ofthelot. ltmarksacornerofone of theforts thatwere builtin the city to
protectthepioneersfrommaraudingindians.Thereisanothersuchmonu-
ment on the northeast corner of the Bishop's Storehouse lot.

14. BISHOP’S STOREHOUSE, 100 NORTH MAIN

AlmosteveryMormonsettlementhadabishop’s
storehouse.Churchmemberstithedtenpercent
of theirincome. Usually they paid with“in-kind”
donations such as eggs, flour, and beef. In turn,
thoseinneedwenttothebishopatthestorehouse
toreceivenecessaryitems.Builtin1905,theyellow
brickbuildinghastwofrontdoorsundertheporticoandacupolaresem-
blingabeehiveontheroof.Thebuildingisstillinusetodayasadistribution
point for goods to needy members of the LDS Church.

15. FREDERICK WALTER COX HOME, 98 N. 100 W.

Frederick Walter Cox arrived in Manti in the fall of
f 1852 with his three wives and 12 children. Their first
4 homehadonlytworoomsandwaslocatedinthelLittle
| Fort. Theystayedtherenineyears. Theystartedtheir
“dreamhome”in 1854, butittookthemsevenyearsto
completeit.Themainfloorwasdividedintofourrooms,eachwithanout-
sideentrance, giving each wife herown door. There were 12roomsinall
with 5 fireplaces and a large basement.

16. COX/SHOMAKER/PARRY HOME, 50 N. 100 W.
TwohousesdownfromtheFrederickCoxhouse,isan-
otherCoxhouse.Thisonewasbuiltabout 1858andis
stillmuchthesameaswhenitwasbuilt,withtheorigi-
nalwoodwork,windows,stoneworkandbasement.The
oolite stone walls are 20-24"thick. The interior walls
arealsostoneandallfloorjoistsandroofbeamsareofredpinelogs.Three
prominentMantifamilieslived here. Anearly Mormon colonizer, Orville
SutherlandCox firstownedthehouse.JezereelShomaker,anearlymayor
of Manti, boughtitin 1861. Then, in 1879 Edward Parry, a stone mason
fromWalesmovedintothehousetosupervisethestoneworkontheManti
Temple.TheParryfamilylivedinthehomefor80years. They plantedthe
large tree still growing in front.

17. UP NORTH STORE, MAYLETT’S BLDG, 1 N. MAIN **

r & ] Builtin1874,thiscountrystoreisnowownedandoperatedby
theMaylettfamily.ltretainsmuchoftheoldflavorofby-gone
days that is lost in today’s big superstores.





